
 

 

Questions and Responses  
RFP Regional Sector Partnership Support 

Bidder’s Informational Meeting 
6/27/2016 

10:00 a.m. – 10:55 a.m. 
NoRTEC Conference Room 

 
Meeting Facilitators: 

Michael Cross, Executive Director, NoRTEC 

Lindsey Woolsey, the Woolsey Group 

Andrea Campos, Director of Program Admin, NoRTEC 

Meeting Attendees: 

Wendy Porter, Managing Director, Chico Start 

Traci Holt, Executive Director, Alliance for Workforce Development 

Courtney Farrell, Community Resource Manager 

Matthew Roberts, VP Marketing, Springboard Biodiesel 

Kathy Sarmiento, CEO, Job Training Center of Tehama County 

Holly Spanner, CFO, Job Training Center of Tehama County 

Maya Grunder, Project Coordinator, Grow Manufacturing 

Meeting Attendees via Conference Call: 

Audrey Taylor, Chabin Concepts 

Jon Gregory, Executive Director, Nevada County Economic Resources Council 

Shavati Karki-Pearl, Nevada County Economic Resources Council 

 

An Overview of Information Provided and  
Responses to Bidder’s Questions 

 
Michael Cross, Executive Director of NoRTEC provided an overview of the SlingShot initiative, projects 

that have been funded to date and what type of proposals are expected for this RFP.  

The RFP timeline, applicant eligibility, proposal criteria and the status of the Labor Market 

Information/WIOA Regional Plan process was explained. 

Lindsay Woolsey of the Woolsey Group was introduced to Bidders who gave an in depth explanation on 

what sector partnerships are in relation to the RFP. Ms. Woolsey is the State-appointed consultant 
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assigned to NoRTEC for technical assistance during the duration of SlingShot funding 

(www.woolseygroup.com).  

Notice was given that the RFP was updated on June 27, 2016. The updated RFP is posted on the 

www.ncen.org website. Specifically, Section 6 III. Of the Project Narrative was modified to clarify the 

two types of funding activities – Industry Sector Partnership Development Proposals and Industry Sector 

Partnership Enhancement Proposals.   

1. How much funding is available for this project? Answer: Per Section 4 of the RFP, applicants may 

seek funding from $10,000 - $50,000. Grant amendments to increase funding amounts will be 

considered based on successful progress of the project.  

 

2. If NoRTEC receives multiple Industry Partnership proposals that should be working together, will 

NoRTEC make that recommendation? Answer: Yes, NoRTEC will review all applications and make 

recommendations if partnerships should be combined.  

 

3. Would “siloed” programs be considered a development or enhancement project under this RFP? 

Answer: It depends, if no effort has been made to combine or align programs that should be 

working together in partnership, it would be considered a development proposal. 

 

4. With regards to the application and content criteria, should applicants respond to each bullet 

point or provide a general narrative and description? Answer: For review consistency, each bullet 

point should clearly be addressed.   

 

5. Is it possible to review each proposal in order to network and combine proposals? Answer: 

NoRTEC encourages Bidder’s to work together but will not share submitted information with 

Bidders until contracts are awarded.  

 

6. How much detail does NoRTEC want to see with respect to project partners? Answer: The names 

of companies and organizations should be provided.  

 

7. What is the end date of the project/funding? Answer: The maximum term of the project is June 

30, 2017. A potential shorter project time frame could be proposed by the Bidder.  

 

8. With regards to Section III of the Project Design Narrative for Partnership Enhancement 

proposals, can you clarify what documents Bidders should use to determine the following:                                                                                                                                                                        

“Description of how the Partnership is meeting the needs of businesses, workforce and economic 

goals of the NoRTEC region?”  Answer: Since NoRTEC is in the process of updating their WIOA 

compliant Regional Plan, Bidder’s should refer to NoRTEC Stategic Workforce Development Plan, 

but also maintain current on the updated WIOA Regional Plan process. The Regional Plan 

information will be posted on NoRTEC’s website at www.ncen.org. 

 

9. Is the September 13th meeting location known? Answer: Not yet.  

 

http://www.ncen.org/
http://www.ncen.org/
http://www.ncen.org/
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10. What are appropriate use of funds? What is not an allowed cost? Answer: Appropriate uses 

would be based on what type of application is being submitted. For Partnership Development 

proposals, staff time, meeting facilitation and formation would be appropriate examples. For 

Partnership Enhancement proposals, development of career pathways within Industry Sectors 

would be an appropriate example. The project can be customized based on where the 

Partnership is at the time the proposal is submitted.   

 

11. What are the project outcomes NoRTEC expects for both Development and Enhancement 

proposals? Are they significantly different? Answer: It is very important to demonstrate that 

industry engagement is real. An example of this would be if CEO’s of companies are on steering 

or work committees. For Development proposals, outcomes would be heavily evaluated on 

process outcomes. For Enhancement proposals, NoRTEC would expect to see how the project has 

changed the information process. For example, do we have more information on employment 

within the Industry Sector? Critical mass of industry is also very important. The lead applicant is 

facilitating, but the project must be driven by industry. Evaluation of the project should be made 

at different intervals in order to make sure the process is structurally sound and early 

achievements should be noted.  

 

Example outcomes for proposals can be categorized by: 

1.) Industry: reduced employee turn-over, increased company to company network 

2.) Workforce: completed credentials, number of new hires 

3.) Public Programs: program efficiencies, decreased duplication of services, increased 

alignment 

All three outcomes do not need to be met in every project.  

12. Is the end goal of this RFP to have a Partnership that is self-sustaining? Answer: Yes. 

Understanding grant dependent initiatives are not self-sustaining, one of the goals of this 

funding is to explore how to get an Industry Sector Partnership to the self-sustaining level. Good 

organizational structures have a better probability of becoming self-sustaining.  

Meeting ended at 10:55 a.m.  


